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i Name (fasl)
Brooks

--{ Name.of office or agensy_ o
" .lndsana Depattment of Transponation

Address of office;fnumber and slresl)..
100 North Senate Ave, Room; N758

g Omce telephone number
(765 617-8735 -

| Describe the confict of interest




The screen was executed on Oclaber 31, 2023 8 copy of which was sent Eo Commiss aner Michae[ J

wnth lhis dusclosur@_
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Smith
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Baker, Nathaniel P
W
To: Shelby, Kate

Subject: RE: INDOT executed COI disclosure and screen (Jeffrey Brooks)

From: Shelby, Kate
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 11:29 AM

To: Smith, Michael ] <Michael.Smith@indot.IN.gov>
Subject: notice of employee screen and conflict of interest disclosure

Commissioner Smith,

Pursuant to the notice requirements of Ind, Code 4-2-6-9(b), please find the attached conflict disclosure and internal
screen executed by INDOT employee Jeffrey Brooks, The disclosure and screen, alang with this notice, will be filed with
the Indiana Ethics Commission in satisfaction of the same.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kate Shelby

Deputy Commissioner and Chief Legal Counsel
Indiana Department of Transportation

100 North Senate Ave., N758 — EX
Indianapalis, IN 46204

Office: (855)463-6848

Email: kshelby@indot.in.gov
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